ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC IIOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
February 26, 2025
East Adams Rural Heallhcare

Conlerence Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

III)  Public Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes January 22, 2025

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) HR Report
111) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Stafl Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Commiltee Reporls
i) Finance Commitlee
(1) Financials — January
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
ii1) Compliance Commiliee

IX) 0Old Business
i) Resolution 25-02: Board Bylaws
ii) Board Rctreat

X)  New Business
i) Stale Survey Results
ii) Firewall proposal

XI)  Public Comment

A1) Ixecutive Session
i) Medical Staff Credentialing

XIII) Next Board Meeting March 26, 2025, at 3:30 p.m.

X1y Adjourn

Witin pron S e 1tk that o i of pubfc Som tach e curn e opan o aitedencn by S, arvn o oS nstam or B marsng bea bes cioved owing b damaption. mmu = ety Iu-IN-IU‘ g rresl It bt slleafon Ay morngs b proe el Lelie sop pie s e
posca -a-p.namra-n-pm 4 frating W O coemmty, and Wk appr et b p bk xre 5 aitcitrny sad pmpt thelty. wr dachpvr sfey eveming Vel pasta gl

e ety b o apreeta a g rrsel .n-um' P e ol e L bt ik e s..-..n M AR etk e T g, N A e ot i dfna vt itk cl . P Nl i thachn

st bl o e e 4 B, Bt Bl 3t B €05, b 0 S, i A 148 b i Ut e s il mrmats

u:m...-_ul.a...-mm-n-::anum.dgmub-a..umunn;mawum:t mmx:,rm\. tharthay kel Wi wEngiy Bosct ioggh M Eons s ol commants, Bt we il nct accapt gEoaniand noger opisiom. =g panomsl et o porehed dareragomeal
olinataly. Comrmact s britd koot

e T T T T T Ll L T e TR — e grrabioniy pranept e e e dpler Firan s mmbes e s fun et b i vpd i p et i o,



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Last Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

January 22, 2025
PRESENT: Riley Hille Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Matt Kubik Commissioner/Secretary
John Kragt Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner
Corcy Fedic CEO
Malt Gosman CFO
Lexie Zuver Chief of Staff
Lurisa Sackman CNO

GUESTS: None

There were two community members present.

Board Chair, Riley Iille called the meeling to order at 5:30 p.m.
-INTRODUCTIONS-None

ADDITTIONS AND CORRECTIONS-

Board Chair Riley Hillc asked to add under new business, Capital Purchase request. Commissioner Eric
Walker requested to add under new business, Governance Seminar report.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The December 19 regular board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Eric Walker madc a
motion to approve the minules as presented. Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. The motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, Riley ITille, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. Nothing was requested.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr, Zuver reportcd that the Med Stafl’ met last week. The annual meeting is planned for March. ER
protocols will be approved in February. There is some work being done on L. & 1 status for some of the
providers. The emergency room and acutc carc stay volumes have been high and beds have been full.
There was discussion amongst the medical staff on how to manage that. Everyone is willing to step up
and assist as necded. Board Chair Riley Hille asked about the status of Avel. Dr. Zuver said that they
should be starting in March.



Commissioner John Kragt asked if full beds only included swing beds, Dr, Zuver said no, that was the
total number of all patients, Dr. Zuver explained that we must leave one bed open for isolation. John
asked about the referrals that have come in. Dr. Zuver said that we had received a total of five and three
of those were accepted and we are waiting for insurance verification on the other two. Dr. Zuver reported
that there were twelve patients seen in the emergency room yesterday. John asked if there was a trend of
the patients coming in or was it a varicty. Dr, Zuver said there has been a variety, however, there has
been an increase in strokes over the last couple of weeks. Dr. Zuver said that we are following up with
those patients so they can come back to continue their recovery through our swing bed program.

CEO REPORT- See attached.

Corcy reported that we had a record day of sixty-cight clinic visits which included walk-ins, behavioral
health, and pain clinic. Corey gave kudos to the clinic staff even though they were short staffed that day.
Corey shared that State surveyors arrived on-site on Tuesday and will be here until tomorrow. They have
" provided lots of compliments on the improvement since their last visit. Commissioner Eric Walker asked
if we are included in the plans for the new development over by Love’s. Corey said that we have not
made any commitments, however, they have expressed that they would like to have a healthcare facility
over there. Eric asked about the planning of the board retreat. Corey said that we do not have anything
planned yet but we will look at some available dates and get them sent out. Lric asked about accessing
old medical records, Matt explained that to aceess old records you must submit a medical records request.
Eric asked about the website being updated. Corey explained that we did not have access for some time
and that AMPED was not doing much while we were catching up on outstanding invoices. We have
since resolved both issues and have sent them updated information. Corey shared that the Care Center
building is going up for sale with an asking price of $3 million.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FE\IA.I;JCE COMMITTER
CFO REPORT - See atiached.

Matt reported that therc will still be some adjustments made as we finalize the end of year. December
resulted in aloss of $166,000 with a YTD loss of $1.2 million. We did have significantly higher expenses
than the previous year due to using confract nursing and providers. Inpatient volumes also decreased in
2024 from 2023 while revenues remained similar between 2023 and 2024. We are now 98% staffed with
our own FTE’s now. Dr. Zuver said we are still using some contracted staff while we are recruiting
another provider for the ED. Matt reported that Multi-care has started working with the revenue cycle
team. They were extremely helpful and able to answer questions. They were able to help significantly
with the ambulance billing. The AR days decreased by 8 to 111. We are writing off old debt.
Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the uncollectable debt, whether it was private or insurance. Matt
said it is insurance duc to contractual adjustments and billing errors. There were lower collections in
December, but January is looking good. Commissioner John Kragt asked if we are in the position to start
paying Multi-care back. Matt said that we did miss a payment, however, we should be able to make at
least the intercst payments for now. Eric asked about the 2022 audit. Matt said that it should be presented
next month, and we arc starting the 2023 audit. Corey suggested going out to bid for a new auditing
agency once we get caughl up. We are at 21 days cash on hand.



WARRANTS & YVOUCHERS
Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#68033 1o #68092 for $332,585.58. There was a discrepancy in the amount on the warrant voucher.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the amended warrant voucher, Commissioner Dan
Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMI'T'TEE-There was no meeting. John asked what the status of Scooters is. Corey
said that our stafl has been cleaning up and now we are waiting for cstimates, and we will have to hire a
design firm to draw up blueprints to submit to the State.

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Board Chair Riley Hillc said that there was a meeting but there was
nothing to report.

OLD BUSINESS

Executive Assistant Kylie Buell reported that the recommended edits to the Board bylaws have been
sent to the district attorney for review and will be ready for approval at the next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Chair Riley Hillc opened the discussion on changing the board meeting time. She did extensive
research and learned that most entities have their meetings during the business day, Therc was some

back and forth regarding what time to start the meeting. Tt was unanimously decided that 3:30pm would
work for everyone.

Commissioner/Secretary Matt Kubik read aloud resolution 25-01. Commissioner John Kragt made a
motion to approve the Resolution 25-01 to adopt the 2025 meeting schedule with the amended time of
3:30pm. Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. The motion passed.

After a brief discussion, the Board Chair, Riley Hille appointed Commissioners to the following
committecs:

Quality: Kragt and Kubik
Compliance: Hille and Kubik
Finance: Kragl and Duff
Recruitment: ITille and Kragt
Building: Duff and Walker

CEO Recruitment: Kubik and Walker

The Board was presented with the Code of Ethics to review and sign. Each commissioner reviewed and
signed.

CEO Corey Fedie presented the Board with the Capital Purchase request for the central monitoring
system and a lab analyzer. Corcy explained that these itcms were previously approved in the budget,
however, we are now at the point that we have no choice but to proceed with the purchases duc to
equipment becoming inoperable and unable to be repaired due to antiquated parts. Malt explained that
we have options to lease or purchase and even have the possibility of grant funding. Commissioner John
Kragt asked if there is a penalty if we lease and then get in the position to buy out. Matt said that there
is no penalty. Board Chair, Riley Hille asked Lab manager Dan Crisp, who was in aftendance, if with

additional testing being able to be completed in-house if he would still have enough stall to cover the
influx.



Dan said that he should be okay with the number of staff he currently has. Commissioner John Kragt
made a motion to approve the purchasc of the items. Commissioner Dan Dufl seconded. There was
discussion on amending the motion to include the lease and/or grant options. Commissioner John Kragt
rescinded his previous motion. Commissioner John Kragt then made the motion to approve capital
purchases with the most feasible terms. Commissioner Eric Walker seconded. The motion passed.

Board Chair Riley Hille shared that she and Commissioner Eric Walker attended the Governance
Seminar the evening prior, Commissioner Eric Walker shared that insurances have been ratcheting up
and because of this, AHA and WSHA are building a date system for hospitals to participate and share
their expericnees with the various insurances. Fric recommended posting our accepted insurance on the

website. Commissioner Eric Walker also asked that the Board write letters or email our state legislators
to oppose Bill 1466.

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

The Board went into an executive session at 6:45 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing. The

cstimated length of the executive session was 10 minutes. The Board came out of exccutive session at
6:52 pm.

Commissioner John Kragl made a motion to approve the appointment of Tyler Smathers, LICSW.
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. The motion passed.

Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to adjourn the mecting, scconded by the Board Chair Riley
Hille. Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

Respecifully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



i
% ) East Adams Bural

N/ Healthcare CNO Report
February 26, 2025

1. Our new wound care nurse starts in May. She will start at a part-time 24 hour per
week position which will include two 8-hour shifts for scheduled patient care and
one 8-hour shift building the program, working with providers on orders, etc. As
the program grows, she is willing to look at increasing to full-time position.

2. We sent two nurses to SANE training in Spokane which was being offered at
Providence on a grant they received. Once they are fully trained and we have all
supplies, we will be able to provide sexual assault assessments.

3. Avel e-care will be up and running on April 3" once all training is finished,
pending any issues with installation of equipment.

4. Our new vents (2) that we received last summer are out and able to be used. We
have received the proper training and supplies to use them in ED.

5. We are looking at other opportunities for nurses and therapists to train to
increase services within the hospital.

6. Behavior health has had a healthy run of patients since he started in his full-time
capacity, but he is motivated to build his clientele to capacity. Tyler has some
great ideas that he has been working with Corey and | on to put focus on this
throughout the community.

Sincerely,
Lurisa Sackman, RN, MSN, CRRN
Chief Nursing Officer



JE3EUIpIOET

STOZ/LT/E Hels ||Im 3yep|pued uadg vzoz/TofTT SUOREIILNLILIOD pue Sunaxiey UDBIIS U LY
STOZ/LT/E WES 1% 33epIpue) uadg tzozfetfet M7 42 N 3540 B4R PUROA, jENdsoH
[ssaam 5T
ustia vZ0Z/81/11 a0y dwisg ) 1si8c)oyiey slendue] yoaads AdL
siuencde 0 0o slage 7 uadp FEOZISE/0T Jadas@snol Iueld
[Bsnoue] yyjeay yAnodyl Buny 18 Buixoc] uadg FEOT/OE/SD LTI/ haoyeioge
pasadwes smataill apdiyngy uadg PEOZSOESSD B nOIaY SO SSAU SN S UDES UL DY
JSBUIPIODT
juesjdde o3 3no saye Supag uadg vzoz/izfen ssaulpeay Aaningsiy,EoLeldwon LONEOSIUIMEY
ST/ET/E Buiies 1N3 T paso| TZOZ/TE/RD s2paLIEled 1Az HUE!




wumia | QAP] AGENDA

Healthcare

East Adams Rural Healthcare

January 16, 2025
Meeting called to order at 09:05 per Jason McCoy

Present Not Present
v" Dr. Zuver Commissioner Hille
v Teri Abney ¥ Sheena Starkel Commissioner Kragt
¥ Dan Crisp ¥ Neil Verberne Vanessa Grimm
¥ Tyler Dennis ¥"  Deborah Deboard Amelia Bernal
v Pam Gilmore v Bruce Garner
¥ Matthew Gosman v Corey Fedie
v" Jason McCoy v" Navin Adhikary
v Micheal Navarro
¥ Lurisa Sackman
v" Amanda Oshorne

Approvuﬁaf Minutes

Review minutes of December 20, 2024 with approval.

Motion to approve Lurisa Sackman. 2" per Dr. Zuver

MNew Business

QOrganizational Scorecard Jason

It was talked about that you can fill in information as you get it but it is ok to wait
until the month January is complete to add your data to the scorecard.

Old Business
1. TBD
2. Scorecard Talked about putting info in as the month goes but that it is also Jason

acceptable to put all the info in at the end of the month ) i
3. Org Goall: C5R ) Jason




Todd and myself made EOC rounds in the month of December on the PT
building and the Billing Office. It is everyone’s duty to be survey ready every
day. 1has been nice to see that things that have been moved due to being survy
ready have not made their way back to there old storage places.

Org. Goal 2: Tmprovement and recognition and care of patients with sepsis: All
ER patients and all admissions should be screened for sepsis as a best practice.

]a.ﬁnn_ Deborah

$n

]

7. Org. Goal 4: Improve the quality of life for Swing Bed patients SHORT TERM

Org. Goal 3: Develop at least 5 standing orders and protocols for the most
frequent diagnosis:

Deborah has more than 5 standing orders that are written but have to be formally
approved

Deborah Jason

Org. Goal 4 Improve the quality of life for Swing bed pts. SHORT TERM
SWING. Certified Swing

Deborah is scheduling as best she can 3 NACS on the days so that 1 NAC can be
the activity coordinator for that day. Activities are offered to the patients but
must be charted that it was offered. Even if just sitting in a room with a patient

and reading or doing hair. Something other than having the patients laying in
bed watching TV

Deborah Jason

SWING. MNon-Certified Swing
See abuve

Deborah Jason

Committee and Depar’rmenf Reports
Please put the report on the portal

L]
~1;:__; East Adauns Rural
X

LAB Goals

Dan

+/ Healthcare

ar

Lab Goals-Blood Administration and Stewardship

» 100% toffcompetency through documented training
* J00% compiance with Washington DOK, CMS and alloversight agencies.

+ Proactive colaboration and coaperation bebween loboratory/mursing leadershipand staffs,

+ 300%% adherence to hoth lboratory and nursing policiepracties related to blood acvinistafion and




LAB Data

= Aol v i TR, TA TALED 53T €3

BLOOD ADMINISTRATION-ISSUANCE

Read-back

Perfermed

BLOOD STEWAR

Units Ordered (Non Emergency Units  Un-transfused Units Not Req
Release) Issued  Returned To Vitalant On Allu
Time [Within 72 Hours) Per  Retu
Contractual Agreement
2 1 1

Temp and Visual
performed  Verification/Observation Perfq

Required Be

DSHIP

3005 At e Py S, VRN VDS 500 P v e (] 50

Bast Adams Rural
Healthcare

LARDRATORY STAFF TRAINING & COMPETENCY

Current Lab Staff Read-Back Unilt Temp and Visual
Process Trained  Verification/Dbservation
and Competent  Trained and Competent

All Blood
Administration Benc
Procedures Pe

Acknawledged and
Read

[}




Bast Adams Hural

Healthcare

Action Plan B T

LAB Assessment and

v On-Golng reporling to Washinglon State DOH Laboratory Advisors and Surveyors until releaged from

conditlonal deficiency. Anlicipaled releass MNov, 2024,

¥ On-Golng procsss menlordng with emphesis on identifying areas of continuous impravamant to
include tralning and competency for lab end nureing staff with immediale identificalion of negative
trends.

¥ Caollaboration with nursing staff to meat training and competency needs and requirements for nursing
staff as it relates bo unit issue, EPIC documentalion with a focus on ensuring safe and high quality
blood administration praclices, and as a result galning and maintain compliance from all oversight and
regulatory agancies,

v Sltuational awareness through process Improvement to ensure un-issued blood product Is relurned to
blood supplier as required par contraclual agreement and for overall bloed product stewardship.

« Take on additional process improvement needs such a3 overall devalopment and Improvement of

POC (Paint of Care) testing programs.

Radiolo =y

't’_; Bast Adaims Rural

v/ Healthcare

Radiology Goals

Yeor 2024 lndging Ceedentaing
Paameder < Juy Feby Bach Al Wiy Jure  Jaly Aoy Sip Del Mare [+
God
HTATE I55U%:

Tniaed Imaging siread tmes
g BTATCTS |hoenzosin 2800 Mmin  2min  40min  ifmn " el e Uoh Man ek Bl
Exam peodotol tomp-yr S55% B 81 9870% SRA0M S940%  DOSO% ETTY AT W 1% mam sE

CTA sseurany B maon  SATON  BOSO% W% YN SETOR  ariw  SMM U s S804
menberof sk Sty 34 a4z 43 = LT} 3 b a2 ar ] @ o\
Crplration daties eheck
Oplinay 350 100 oK oK O O oK o o 03 o o8 o, ox
350 50ml oK oK ox aK oK 0%, ox ox ol o o ox
100mi vty O DK o oK o L+ ox o o o o K
Uinsperd gel amx 0K 0K o ok o oK oK % X oR ox o
'n Fom O TH-EMP M

Bruce




Neil

I

#
"% ) Bast Adams Bural

Therapy 1
Goals ./ Healthcare

S0 L R, W TR K 100 s B AL A

1. Improve outpatient clinic referral to evaluation success rate to >60% across all disciplines
2. Malntaln revenue guardian report clean clafm =95% and documentation error <2%
3. Inpatient communication and department communication

* Future Development goals
« Establish Epic Clinic Dashboard to allow tracking of discharged patients for case close,
overdue plan of cares, patient drop-off, and overdue physlcian and therapist signature
tracking
* 2 year project

East Adams Rural

Healthcare

w b i, £33 T30 DT

‘S Therapy Data

= Incoming Eplc refer=] error additional Mo = Department
sounce af declined success that dropped okl | e, YRS Response Déclingd | POC) Parcent] c. - ative
nurnbers early 03 and late 04 13 3% (DR
1| 33M T,
ERER-N
SR -5
- _— T3[R
L = IhE TTTa ook
w am 2. TN g
@ T - i 1]
I, ;
Year end UI ;gﬁ S1%




k
4
7 V") East Adams Rural
Ll
v/ Healthcare
50 § Ao My oSy VA0 3 I3 70 % [RRF) 8 B0 P
' | 2074
Month |Account Errors
s s |Totsl|Biling| Resolved | Documentation | Resolved | Clezn "““::‘m“:““
Ocober ' 364 © 5 ' 4 - PASE 1 L . TRUE
Hovember 08 - 7 ° 7 FMSE 0 __ i TRUE |
December 209 - 5 ° 4 _ FASE i i TIUE
[T o v s o El B54IH
+ Primary error source zero sum charge 8t certain CPT codes OT=PT
: )
Therapy Assessment 4/ Bast Adams Rurs
]
L= Lk : L/
and Action Plan 7 Healthcar
1. Referral success rte
* Enforcemant
3 Calls log, MD call back log.
+ Feach out to departments for referral pathway.
2. Revenue Guardian
»  Communfcations already made. In house working as intended.
3. Meeting with nursing leadership and case management
1. Excel in line for approval
2. Currently unable to resolve location for location pending IT
3. Determine what is useful to team
Nursing
Deborah
| Lurisa




4 ¢} East Adams Rural

& Data/Plans _F;meﬁfgf.ﬁ,.

Nursing Goals

Repelatory Requirement Source  Resp Target|
[ |

Hurerof prentsmith chemleal oo pyskal sliints WAE 24832071380 Chutedew  Debah I
et ol 4D sk it Eba sl et physieal e srainta i eaces 12 S v |
i : WAL 2483583321} ChirtRevlew Dubarih |

|

]

Mamber o pufenl e tha [rxedoding DOAIMED) WA HEI0-1773H) CuariReview Debstih |
Hunber finetasees af e, haglech, axploaton, maapprapeiation £l Reports Fam |
peeperty cariified and nan-ceifed rwing bed patients C-1ELE MR F EverfReportng  Dubaih i

*Currently meeting cur target In all these ancas, will continue to monitar and report trends going lorward.

+ | East Adams Rural

./ Health
Goals & Data B, el

Nursing

B = Resp. Targel Jan
Org. Goal 2a- Improverrsentand recagriton and care of patients with Sepsls Deborgh

B ED patents screened #
TED patlents 49
S ED patients scieened for sepsks 85% | G4

‘(Org. Goal 2b- Imprevement end recognition and care of patients with Sepsis Deborsh

4 E0 patientswilh 2 sepsis dlagnosls e bealment per prolocol znd antimiciobsl 0
shewatdship guldelines i

HED patients with adlagnasis ol sepsls | 0
WED patents whoreceed bealmen parprotscoland antimlcroblal stewaidship wx ol
guidelines

" Org.Goal3-Developatlesstfie (5] standingonders and protocalsforthemost  Deberak;

frequent dagnasis Dr. Zover 5
Deborah; BT h
¥ protocols standing ovders developed and iplemented D, 2uver -




Nursing Assessment

and Action Plan

T

r

d,

:J -y East Adams Rural
.2/ Healthcare

SEPS5I5 = Org Goal 23 and 2b

Assessment—We are currently 2t 62,45 ED Sepsls Screenings on patients coming through the EI, This should

b done every patient, every visit. There have been ZERD ED disgnosis of Sepsis sofar In January to lrack

protocol and cane,

Natiion Flan:

- Triage teaining was completed with nursos, Additiona] reinforcement of completing this screening and

understarding Wiy 1t is important.

- Oppodunity for intermal competition between shifs.
= pAdditlonal videos stordes which can e2use en impact,
- Additlonal tracking of sepsls watch va 2epsls alert.

- Fducation on Sepsts program specifically and pratocal checkllst.

SEPSIS = Org Goal 3 ~ Assessmant and Plan: Protocols have been comgleted and working on 10 total with a
goal of 40 In the ED, polloy writhen and protocols up for approval, Order sets need spproved by providers prier

to Mavin entering these in EPIC.

- ‘s
Nursing Goals /) Bast Adams Rural
2 Dyt /Dlar </ Healthcare
& Data/ Plan " LR
P o . 'Resp. _T!lsi_!| ma
Boalda | ihi ity o1 1 for Swing Bed pattents SHOAT TERH SWING. -
T L “Ombemh - O @O i)
N B e
;Egmmgmumud o |
Nt pitients ]
% of patients with dully sckhitien deommanted BEW | IDMDL

Assossment: Acthdtles monltoring will ba removed From Shot Termn Swing Goals, Howover, they will be
offered sctivities 25 an option and decumanted accordingly. Short Term Swing patients have overall
declined activities and have busy days of bring in therepy, visiting with famiiias, and rost to gel back

home.

Action Plan:

- Would like ta cartinue to monitor readmisslon mte, proving s overall quality of ifa,
- Would elso Hie to track return to provious Bdang situstion vs. transitoned to ancther s=ting.
- Thempy results and reporting on Improvement is the bast indicator for improvement in quallty of fe.

Clinic

Pam




Clinic Data L ecivimd

e e, P e i DT U

5 % no show rate over past quarter ( October-December)

Clinic Assessment and \ 1 Dt e

i

Action Plan

Reduce no show rate to 3% or below within & menths.

Action Plan:

1. Implement appolntment reminders via phone/text 48 hours in advance.
2. Offer EPIC Telehealth options for patients with transportation challenges.
3. Survey no -show patients to identify barriers and address them.

4, Track no -show rate monthly and adjust interventions accordingly.

Dietary

r)
T} Bast Adames Rural

Dietary Goals N~ Healthcare

Qrder Sels
1, Wienkly welghts will be added to order sats,

£l Swing Bad Patiants

1. All swing bed pationts will ke weighed weekly by nursing and documented. IT the patlont refuses, refusal
will be doowmented in the medical record,

Short Term Swing Bed
2. 100% will be reviowed by the dietary manager weakly for weight change.

3. 100% wilh & weight change or more than 5% will be assessad by a dicthdan within 3 business days of
redferral.

LongTerm Swing Bed
4. 100% ol LT Swing Bad paticnts will be reviewed by the diatary manager weebly for weight change.

5. 100%of LT Swing Bed patients with a welght change or mare than 5% in 30 days, 73 In 90 days, ar 109 in
AR davs weirh! (hanes will ha assasserhy o dietician within 3 hosiness dawvs of refeocal

Teri




Dietary Data
November Swing Bed Weight Change

July Wk 1 Week 2 Week 3 Waek 4
¥ Patients 5 S 5 5
¥ patients with welght change 1] 2 i} (]
Dietician notilied 2 days 1
Dletichan azsessed within 3 days 1
Deders Implemented and followed 1
Pallenks wedghwd weekly or dacsmentation refuizd 5 5 5 5

Dietary Assessment

and Action Plan

» One patient with a weight change dieticlan was not notified within 2 days.
« The dintician assessed the patient & days after the ldentified weight change

Plan
1) Wil notify dietician of all welght changes
2} Wil add weights to the Swing Bed order sets by October 1, 2024

Announcements

Meeting adjourned at 10:15

Mext Meeting: February 20,2025




.« ) BEast Adams Rural s

-/ Healthcare £ e 10

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
February 26, 2025

February is off to a good start after a solid January both in patient volumes and cash collections.
This is a busy time of year for us typically so its welcome. With our support from MultiCare we are
gaining ground on our Accounts Receivable and making much needed fixes to EPIC. We are also
collaborating with the medical staff to improve the emergency room schedule both from a recruitment
standpoint and from cross coverage for those from the clinic side.

We had our State of WA surveyors here in January and received our official results February 5".
There were a number of corrections needed, but no major citations. The surveyors were very
complimentary with the progress we have made in all areas, but most importantly with the QAPI plan
where we have historically struggled. We were required to reply by February 15™ and did so by the 14",
A huge congratulations to the nursing team and our consultants for getting us on the right path. We
believe the biggest challenge is with the old care center as it has many concerns from the Fire Marshall.
We have asked for a waiver until we can get state approval to occupy the new kitchen (Scooters). We
are awaiting a response from them regarding this. As for Scooters, the Facilities’ team has been getting
what we can back in order. Our Facilities Manager Todd Nida is getting formal drawings put together to
be sent to the state and once approved we can get bids to finish the project. This will take many months,
but we hope to occupy by the end of year.

In terms of provider recruitment, we had a site visit with a soon-to-be PA from lowa that has
extensive Paramedic experience. Unfortunately, the weather shortened his trip, so we are working on
video conferencing options for the board representatives as well as other medical staff. We may have
him back on site if needed. We also have two other candidates we are vetting.

We are excited to announce that our Marketing position has been filled! Riley and | went
through a number of resumes and a couple of interviews to narrow it down. Dallas Killian is our choice
and has accepted. He will begin mid-March pending HR onboarding and orientation. We are excited
about what he brings professionally and also coming back home with friends and family in the area..

In addition, we have seen some movement with the Compliance/Risk/Survey Readiness
Coordinator role. | am hopeful we can make an offer by early March. This role is critical to maintain our
Compliance and Risk programs. It is also key to helping us maintain regulatory survey readiness by
ensuring our departments maintain the proper policies, procedures and documentation that is required.

Sincerely,

L %l

Corey Fedie, CEQ



FINAMCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District ##2
February 25, 2025

. Callto Order
Il.  Attendance
lll.  Review/approve meeting minutes: lanuary 21, 2025
IV. Review of Warrants & Vouchers: January 2025
V.  Financial Statements: January 2025

VI.  Additional Information

VIl.  Adjourn



asuadx3 Suidew| | 0s'6¥9'CT 81189 SWaIsAS |ed1pa UoUeRJ)--9TT00A | SZTOZ/6/T

aJUBUSIUIELA | DO'SSS L1189 I¥IINYHI3AW aSa--0TT00A | STOZ/6/T

asuadxg Suifew | sa'zeL STIE9 sur ‘sosoubelg oooelg--TEL00A | STOZ/E/T

asuadx] yjauag asdojdwy | zo'£sZ STIE9 271 ‘|e21pal 234L punog--g9.00A STOZ/G/T

asuadx3 juawasinguwiay asho|dwy | +e-09 t+1189 [aysny ‘|snBapiag--£8600A | SEOZ/6/T

asuadx] j4ouag sahio|dwy | 95'90T ETT189 sjjauag J1sea--10900A | STOZ/6/T

asuadx3 salyin | EE'STE'S ZT189 SILLITILN YLSIAV--LL000A | SZTOZ/E/T

asuadxg saiddns |eaipap | £9°0¢5°Z ITT29 au] ‘|EDIpa SOUBAY--5Z000A SZOZ/E/T

52IIAJSS J0BIUO] | #9°5TE DTTE9 JUJ SJUNOO0Y PAIBWOINY--FL000A | SZOZ/6/T

asuadxy punjay Ioueinsy| | 0T 60189 HLIV3IH 1S3IMHLYON SIYNSY--89000A SZOT/6/T

asuadxy suonesadg Jueld | 60°L6F°T 80189 seoiaaes [enden uozewy--ER£00A | SZO0Z/6/T

asuadx3 Alpuneq | sg's99 £0T89 0251Y--0F000A | SZ0T/8/T

asuadx3g Apune] | 89'S5E'T 90189 02STV--0+000A | SE0Z/6/T

SoUBINSU| | 00°T9LF S0T89 LZEZ-0UT 'S301AIBS SOURINSUT UEIY--LE000A | STOZ/6/1

Aunoas | £1'5¢9 +0189 UGIaAT - [BIZJBWWOD LAY--T8L00A | S20Z/8/1

Aaunoas | £1°st9 £0T89 UoJBAR - [BI2JAWWOD LOY--T8L00A STOZ/6/T

sa@4 JUIWUIBADD | 00'90E’'S Z0T89 301440 S44I¥IHS ALNNOD SWYAY--ZZ000A | SZTOZ/6/T

Suippalys laded | or'E6E TOI89 21091044 UOIIELWIOUT SS300Y--ZTO00A | SZTOZ/B/T

Suippauys Jaded | zz'o6g 00189 p91993014 UOljEWIOJUL SSI20Y--ZTO00A | SZTOZ/6/T

asuadxg saiddng |eipay | 2£'8z0°T 66089 SISV AASSTAAWOD 1-¥-—-0E000A | STOZ/8/T

asuadx3 sa||ddns |edipajl | Z9'SL8'T 26089 SISYD gISSTUdWOD 1-¥--0E000A | STOZ/6/T

asuadx3y Suiyels SuUljdRIU0D | B0'TLRT £6089 *INI ‘SADIAHIAS ONIAVLS INWO--SLE00A STOZ/T/T

asuadx3 juawadeue| 13aloid J1d3 | T EFS'ET 26089 wWsAS YIESIH 24eDBINKW--S6900A | SZOZ/T/T

w3y | 00°'00S5'T S6089 yieauqies 6a49--69800A | SZOZ/T/T

asuadxg punjay jualled | 00009t 6089 juaned--0SL00A | SZOZ/T/T

asuadx] Jijauag ashojdwy | 66598 £6089 OV1dV--LZ000A | SZOZ/T/T
asoding | junowy ¥a3y3 Jaguinp yoay3 BLIEN JOpUap 2320 ¥o9Ya




asuadxg Sulaqie | ot'sLT St189 AydesBoloyd 1mme nAEX--+9600A | STOZ/6/T

asuadx]y Juawasinguiay asfojdw3 | 00'stI t+T89 uebo] exIEUEL--§9800A STOZ/6/T
S33IMBS JOBIIUOD | OE'SLE'T E¥I89 SHJOMIBN XEWISUI--8T Z00A STOZ/6/T

asuadxg saiddng |eaipaly | o0'sZE'T Z¥189 ‘3u] ‘5931A13S |EDIPOWOIG UIBIUNOW-I19JUT--TLZ00A | SZTOZ/6/T

asuadx3 Fuyg | vo'ves T+189 PaWEISUI--E6900A | STOZ/6/T

asuadx3 juswasinquay asio|dwy | ze'ssz or129 A@2i0Q “JUNH--EE900A | STOZ/6/T
asuadxg sa2Inla5 Juawaseuey uied | 00°5TS'TE 6E789 311 opedo|o) jo juswabeuely uied 3135|IOH--TSZ00A | SZOZ/E/T
asuadx3 jjauag aaho|dwy | 9z 45T 8E189 HLTY3H 32I0HD LSHILS--0TT00A SZOZ/6/T
asuadx3 yjausg saiojdwy | TT°TIT £ET89 02 S0uE HIWHVI--ETTO0A SZOZ/6/T
asuadxy JuswWysILeED | Z5°S8T 9£T89 AnsiGay poddns Alwed--z1Z00A | STOT/6/T

asuadx3 jyauag safojdwy | ooess SET189 annd 33A01dWI--E0T00A | STOZ/6/T
S321A13S F|EAIBI3Y SJUNOIDY | ETZ6L PETEO DNI ‘510329]|00 JIWEUAT--95800A SZO0Z/6/1
asuadx3 SUOIIEIIUNWWOoI3|3] | 00'SST'T EEI29 I W LAa--£FBO0A STOZ/6/T
asuadxg Sulyjeis JulldeUO] | 00'ESE'TE ZETBO DU JSAMUYMON 2180 oYM SD00--98T00A | STOZ/6/T
Aejaig S3 | 09'vSS TET89 0£89 S,ANNIO--TLTO0A | SZTOZ/6/T

asuadxg punjay jJualled | 88'8€ 0ETE2 juaned--0SL00A | STOZ/6/T

asuadxy Suniniiay | v L0T GZI89 BIZLIEd ‘ZNID--5ES00A STOZ/6/T

asuadx3 suoljesadQ JUE|d | 92'6LE'Y 87189 O [BUUOD--6+TOOA | STOZ/6/T

asuadx3y Juisiaanpy | €£0'9E8 £ZI89 QTvE3H NISVE YIEWN103--ZFT00A SZOZ/G/T

asuadxy yyauag aako|dw3 | 00’88zt 9z189 9711 ‘se0ias Juswabeue)y YHEO0D--6ET00A | SZOZ/E/T

asuadx3y 131epn | PTTEZS SZIE89 sBulids Jajemiea|3--LET00A STOZT/GE/T

$221/U2S PRIU0D | ST IPS’S rZ189 SUORIN|OS FMID--8LL00A | STOZ/6/T

asuadx3z Jul||ig | £9-9zL EZT189 aJeoyleaH 2BUBYD--EETOOA | SZOZ/6/T

asuadxg SUoEINUNWILWGIS|3]L | 62'E0L TZ189 ANTIAMNLNED--IETO00A | SZOZ/6/T
asuadx3 AuojeloqeT | 00°000°T 12789 271d ‘ABojoyied XIIENIISD--FT900A | SZTOZ/6/T

asuadxg asusuIUIEW | FTTET'T 0zZT29 uopelodion J2IED--LSB00A SZ0Z/6/1

asuadx3 s|eainNIdeuleYd | ST'T6H'E 6TT29 NOISNJI¥YI--EZTO0A | STOT/6/1




asuadxg Buisea | s9°goT ZL189 @oueuld Juawdinb3 yueg sN--9ZI00A | STOZ/G/T

@suadx3 aoueinsu| | 0S°Z08'ST TLI89 433U33 FDURIWSY 1D SI3|IARIL--8TS00A | SZTOZ/E/T

JUSWYSIUIBED | 90°EBE 0£T89 ysep AepoL--t6600A SZOT/6/T

§32IAJ35 DBIUC] | SE'9ZLT 69189 ‘Ut ‘dnods 4Sn YL--ETS00A | SEOE/6/1

@suadx3 sa)|ddns 8310 | ZTF'E0L 29129 531dVLS--£8F00A | SZOT/6/T

asuadxg uawasinquiay satoldwy | zz£t £9T89 [9RYINIW ‘SPIPIYS--0F600A | SZOZ/6/T
suonjessdQ Jue|d | 8888 99189 INSNIAS--BIPOOA | SZOT/6/T

asuadx3 Aloleloqe] | 0T ISS S9T89 Aicyeioqe |eaipal 9BplualES--EFL00A SZTOZ/6/T

asuadx3 sanl|n | 98'6TS's ¥ot189 40 ALID ‘ITIIAZLIHN--9FF00A szO0Z/6/1

asuadx3 ssueulluiely | 0L OFT £0T89 ONI 3SNOH S18vd ITIIAZLIY--EFFO0OA | SZOZ/6/T

asuadxy Juiayleln | 00'059'T ZoT89 an12 SNOL ITTIAZLIY--THF00A | STOZ/6/T

asuadx3g 2oueuIIUIBIA| | DO'SET 19189 aled umeT I|IAZ3H--8ES00A SZTOZ/6/T

ssuadx3 suojjeladg ueld | 09'v¥SE'T 09TE9 FJUYMOHYH ITIIAZLIN--6EF00N SZTOZ/6/T
asuadxy xeqfi=do] | g5 £1E 65189 JNI ¥SN HOOIY--0EFOOA STOZ/6/T
IUSWYSILIED | 9Z'5LS 85189 Buipua a23jeq 150d--£6600A SZTOZ/E/T

asuadx3g auelnsu| | £9°9TL'0E L5789 SINYHNSNI NVIDISAHdA--E0F00A | SZ0Z/6/T

asuadxy Suluies] | og'sE 95189 UosSIEad--80600A STOT/E/T

asuadxg ASojouyIa] uolBLIOIU| | FO'SO6'T S5189 NI UCIBWMINY S0140 JMIoed--E8E00A | SZOT/6/T
asuadx3 ASojouyla] UDIIELOM| | SE'SL rS189 uopEWIOINY JD10 2IHOEd--6TO00A | STOZ/6/T
asuadx3 AS0|ouya] UDIIBWIO] | ES'ZT ESTE9 UCRBWOINY 30140 DBIDE4--TZ900A | SZOZ/6/T
asuadxy suo|IENUNLWILWOII|SL | ZT'F9S TS189 JUT ‘SUCIJESIUNWIWOT SIUBAN--L9E00A SEOL/6/T
asuadx3 saiddns [eaipa|y | 0s°BEZ IST29 ONI OOHON--65EQ0A sT0ZT/6/1
asuadx3 saiddns [eipaly | Z8°8E 0S89 "ONI ‘S3TYLISNANI INIAIW--PEEOOA | STOZ/6/1
asuadx] s|ealnadellleyd | sg 00’6 6FT89 MIIAY NOILYDIAIW--TEEDOA STOZ/6/T
asuadx3 juawasinquiay asholdwy | 85'6£0'T BH189 13ANZ 21Xa7--08900A | SZ0T/6/1
juswiysiuien) | §Z'008'T LFTS9 2dY ‘Xij24 B SpNEUSlEd JO SO0 MET--600TOA | SZTOZ/6/T

asuadx3 gqe | $1'6E6°S o129 sBulpjoH EaawWY Jo uoiesodio] Adojeloqe--L6200A | STOZT/6/T




uoiaadsu| 31l | 96'SLP'S 66TE9 uctangd--+0ED0A | SZOZSLT/T
Suiisa)l swaishs | vO'T60'T 26189 SJIUOJIDF|T PUR PUNOS 03AZ--90Z00A | STOZ/LT/T
asuadx] jjouag sako|dwy | oo'ELT L6189 annd 33A07dWI--E0T00A | STOZ/LT/T
SuiAqgo] Jueln | 0o'000'02 96189 5711 Buginsuod uUoND--8TE00A | STOT/LT/T
asuadxg suonesadg ueld | TTTFTY S6T89 110 [19uUU0D--6+TO0A | SZTOZ/LL/T
asuadx3 suoljeaunwwIoIalal | 00°08T'E 6189 SSDUISNE 1583W0D--55800A STOL/LI/T
asuadx3 1918/ | FEIIET £6T89 sBulds JajemIes|DI--LETO0A | STOT/LT/T
583185 19BIIU0]D | 05°'ZET Z6TE9 SUOIINIOS PID--BLL00A | SEOT/LT/T
asuadxg Sulng | se'sLy T6189 sseayyeay sbueyI--EETO0A | STOZ/LT/T
asuadyy SUOIIBIIUNLULLIOIB|E)L | §£°Ef 06189 ANITAUNLINIO--TETO0A | STOT/LT/T
asuadx3 s|EIINABWIEYY | TT'60E'S 68189 NOISNJAIHYI--ETTOOA | STOZSLI/T
asuadx3 Juidew| | s vTE'D S8I89 SWalsAS |EXIpaj] UOUED--9TTOOA STOZ/LISMT
asuadxy 1uswasinguwiay ssfo|dw3 | g 818 L8189 ENYSO[ ‘8mo|umolg--80T00A SZOZfLT/T
asuadxy salunn | ¥ 698'tT 98189 SIALLTIILN YLSIAY--LL000A | SZTOZT/LTST
$30IAIBS JIBIUOD | 6O°STE 8189 SUT SIUNCISY PAIRWOINY--FL000A | SZOZ/LT/T
asuadx3 Alpuneq | +5 6TH'T trE8189 02S51Y--0F000A | SEOZ/LT/T
asuadx3y Sul|ig | ge81L £8189 pPaIoaq0ld USEWIoU] S50y --TT000A STOZT/LT/T
asuadxg salddns [eapay | vLF1S'T 28189 53SVD Q3ASSIUdWOD 1-V--0E000A | STOZ/LT/T
asuadx3 Sulg | 60°660°E 18189 SHVIHLIVIH NYLINVWYS--65P00A | STOZSET/T
asuadx3 s10UpNYy | 0000T 9 08189 311d 531YIDOSSY B HOJTUYZ 'SNONIA--ESTOOA STOZ/ET/T
asuadx3 sI0JpNY | 0D'ODS'LT GLT89 JT1d 531YIDOSSY B HOOIHVZ ‘SNONIA--ES8T0OA SZ0Z/6/T
sajddns aJuguUBUIBIY | ELEL0'T 84189 5|o0L 010Z--ZEGODOA | SZOZ/E/T
asuadx3 BuISIIOAPY | 00'SLD'T £L£T89 UIYd SITLINNWWOD ANV LYIHM--8£500A | SZOZ/E/T
asuadx3y sanddns |eJIpaly | S0°£60°T 9/T89 O71 ¥SN UaLI9M--EL500A SZOZ/6/T
asuadx3 Juawasinguiay asho|dwy | z9'ze S£189 3143 ‘dIATYM--0SS00A | SZOZ/6/T
asuadx3 auoyd | 80°'s0£°T vLT89 SSITIUIM NOZIHIA--0FS00A | S2OZ/6/T
asuadx3 Alelaid | 10919t ££189 spood SN--9ES00A SZOZ/6/T




asuadx3 ASojouyda] UOIIBWIOM] | OEPET DTITBY UOPEWOINY 301430 DITEd--TZI00A | STOT/LT/T
asuadx3 sajjddns |eJpalN | OT'EET STZE0 HONIW 2 SNIMO--TSEQDA STOT/LT/T

asuadx3 juawasinguiay aakojdwy | s8°£89 +Zza9 PPOL ‘BPIN--£TS00A | STOZ/LT/T
asuadx] s|e)INalEWIEYd | O0'ZS0'0T £TZ89 MIIATY NOLLYDIAIW--TEE00A STOZT/LT/T

asuadx3 aJjueuajuIEly | 90°688 zZTZ8o 02 DINLD3TE NOSINYYH WRBKW--0ZEDOA | STOZSLT/T

asuadx3 aJueUIUIEIY | T9'SSS'E TZIRI 2414 ENN--86900A | STOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 Juswasinquiay asfodws | ZT'v2 0ZTE9 OGSO UIASN--L6S00A SE0T/LI/T
5331095 PRIUOD | 00°00L 61289 271 ‘Bunnsuol ai--68Z00A | STOZSLT/T

asuadx3 punjay Juailed | 69°BET STTE9 uSed—-0SL00A | STOT/LT/T

annlas Suryoea] 8414 | 00°ZOL £L1IT8I andAdsSI--bPL00A | SZOZ/LTST

SIUBUILUIBIA JBAISS || | 9T BZTEIE aTze9 WBErY3i0 L S WniuuI--29500A SZOZ/LT/T

S3DIAIBS JIBIUOY) | S9°LBTT STZ39 SyJoMIaN XEWISUT--8TL00A STOZSLT/T

asuadx3 SuiBew| | e1'v06'T +1Z29 371 ‘s:qe0ssy SSANISNE ONISVWI ANYINI--FOZ00A | SZOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 xel |johed | 6s'SEF'T E£TZ29 UDISSIWLIOD XE| 8335 OYEpPI--6£900A | STOZ/LT/T

asuadxy Juawasinguisy aatoidwy | zo'ss Z1Z89 aPIueg UNH--F6L00A | STOT/LT/T
asuadx3 Jusw|joiug/Suleljuapal] | Ze'ssh TTZ29 uogesodiog seoaas |eNdsoH--ESTO00A | SETOZ/LT/T
sajddns souBuaUIB | LBTOT'T 0TZE9 sanjAles Jpat] jodaqg SWOH--FEL00A | STOT/LT/T

asuadxg saauas Juswadeue|y Uled | 00°s80'9F 60289 D71 opelo|o] jo Juawabeuepy uled 313SIOH--TSZ00A STOT/LT/T
asuadx3 Bujdew| | s5'809°1T g0z89 Buibewy abel ay--SPEOO0A | STOZ/LT/T

5301AJSS J9BJIUOD | 00°005'E £0Z89 SNINNY1d SALLITIIVY HLIVAH--ZFZ00A | STOT/LT/T

sasuadx3y yeis Sunoeluod | FE'OL'TY 90z89 [9snoJe) Y3eaHq--S6500A | SZOZ/LL/T

asuadx3 juawasinguiay asfojdwy | ze'teT 50z89 12BYDIIY ‘SSRUJIEH--800TO0A | STOZ/LT/T
asuadx3 Juswasinquiay aatojdwy | co'szT 0z 89 19d0oo) ‘Weyein--£00T0A | STOZ/LT/T
50)0Ud 43PIACLd | O0'EFE £0Z89 Aydesbojoyg aiped 20R.9--96600A | SZOZ/LI/T

asuadxy juswasinguiay aafo|dw3 | 0s'sZT Z0Zs9 32Nd9 ‘HINHVYD--9TZDOA | STOZ/LT/T
asuadx3y FuISILBAPY | D0'SSF'T TOZ89 suj ‘Bulysi|gnd SSaud 9314--8FB00A | SZOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 salddng |E2IpalAl | 96°'00L°6T 00z89 JYYDHLTYIH HIHSIL--TZZO0A | SZOZ/LT/T




asuadx3 Aelaiqg | £ 099 £5Zg9 SuURY--5T900A SZOT/LT/T

asuadx3 aJemYos | 95 PSTZE 25299 SWaISAS UOIIBWIOIUT YHESH WE--SOD00A | SEDZ/LE/T

53135 1DBJIUO] | 00°000DE 1SZ89 IT14dIM--ZEE00A | STOZSLT/T

asuadxy saiddng |epaw | 06°0T0'9 0sz89 J71 ¥SN UaHIM--ELS00A | STOT/LT/T

Sujuue|d 3318115 | 0O°PST G6rza9 I2pUamM--£S600A | STOZ/LT/T

Jneday sjgel |ENPaW | 00°0ST 8rz89 ASWIYA puUe 2ABIMA--PBE00A | SZOT/LT/T

ucieuocq | 00°00S £rT89 HILNID NOSTOd NOLONIHSYM--LSS00A | SEOT/LT/T

asuadx] uawasinguiay aako|dwy | z9'zs atrza9 2IH3 ‘HIANTYM--05500A STOT/LT/T
asuadx3z Alejalg | ze'8zT'T Stz 89 spood SM--9£S00A STOZT/LT/T

asuadx3 Suisea | eT'0LT ¥rZ89 ssueuly Juswdinb3 yueg sSN--9Z900A | STOZ/LT/T

snNoLEA - ple) 33e40dio) | 8242 EPTRI pJED AUNWWOD Jued SA--PESO0A | STOZSLI/T

asuadx3 aduednsu| | TZ0SE ZHTE9 ©3 SUI 3I7 BOLBWESURLL--ETE00A | SZO0Z/LT/T

saiddng soug|nqwy | 0S'0ET'T 15r4:1:] 271 Xa)2eL--L0500A | STOTSLIST

asuadx3 Suidew)| | gg'zoE ovz89 BuiBew] 19410 Y291--ZE900A | SZTOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 saj|ddns 240 | 69'96Z 65789 SI1dVIS—-Z8P00A | SZTOZ/LT/T

asuadx3y Suiaylew | o009 S£TE9 |ooyss yBIH anbeids--0TOTOA | SZOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 |ede | 198201 L£T89 oug ‘maydaN @ YNWS--66600A | SZOZ/LT/T

asuadxg jusawasinguiay ashojdwy | 0581 9EZEY [9BYy2IM ‘SPIIUS--0P600A | STOZ/LT/T
asuadx3 53)|1IN | £6'89E°Z SEZS9 40 ALID ‘STIIAZLIN--9++00A | SZTOZ/LT/T

asuadx3g acueuauIEW | ZEPIT vET39 ANVAIWOD 3HIL ITIIAZLIE--S+P00A | STOT/LT/T

_] asuadx3 sousuauIEl | TS'6b ££Z89 SNI ISNOH SLEYd ITIIAZLIE--EFF00A STOT/LT/T
_ asuadx3 xeq/ie1do] | £e7E1T TEZR9 ONI ¥SN HOJIH--0Er00A STOZ/LT/T
asuadxg xedfiaido] | 9L°6ET 1289 Yoold--66500A | SEOT/LT/T

asuadx3 suonesadg jue|d | €9'20g’E 0cz89 FIPTWaH--9TL00A | STOT/LT/T
uawysiuien | yzrzLs 6ZZ29 Buipuat a)eq 150d--E6G00A | STOT/LT/ST

asuadx3 3ppAD anuaasy | 00098’y 8TZ89 ATHVHYd--9F900A STOZ/LTST

asuadxz ASojouyss | uonewlo| | 60°6£1°S £ZZTBO INT UOIIBWOINY 2IU0 JYIIEd--EFEDOA | STOZ/LI/T




asuadx3 awasinquiiay sstoidwy | so'ss pDgzag siuuaqg JajAL--LEL00A | STOT/LEST
asuadx3 Juawasinquiey aafojdwy | ¥9°LSS'T 6789 J9jAL ‘staylewsS--08600A | STOZ/LZ/T
asuadxg Aiojeloge] | po'ois 8/Z89 Alojeioqe [epal 26pUANES--THL00A | STOT/LE/T

|[emauay [enuuy walsAs Bulunosdy | ov'sET’e £L£Z89 joegur 26es--35+00A STOZT/LE/T
asuadx3 uoneNSILIWPY | 0F'890°Z 9,789 XReaTy--LFF00A | STOT/LE/T

Mg S4EH | 08°9TE'ST SLTB9 paeipend--EZH00A | STOT/LZ/T

asuadx3 aulydely 38e1sod | T€°T6T'T FLT89 aur ‘wsn Buises Jusipend--1E900A | STOZ/LZ/T

asuadxy aBeisod | 6£°cZT ££289 our ‘wsn FouBULY JUIPEND--ZZPO0A | STOT/LZ/T

asuadx3y ASojouydra) uoijewloju] | 9'0ET ZLIBO JNI UORELWOINY 2IJ0 JHIIEd--EBEOOA | STOT/LT/T
asuadx3 Adojouyda ] uonewoju| | TTZOT TLZ89 uolEWoINY 3010 IJIPed--TZI00A | STOZ/LZ/T
a9ho)dw] 1PBIUOD | 00'L8E'S 0£Z89 Buiyels PeUoD THW--08800A | STOT/LT/T

asuadxgy Bulules] | g9'zZST'T 69789 ¥SN NYWITIIW--0FEQOA | STOZ/LZ/T

asuadx3y 837 | go'000’'s 89289 dnoig meq uosuyor--£LZ00A STOZS LT/ T

asuadx3y Juawasingquiay askojdwy | g9 8T £9289 ucyyg Aswer--g06900A STOZ/LT/T
asuadx3 }9e43u0) | 00'00E'T 89789 53010495 BuInsuc) JIEDYESH--LPLD0A | STOT/LT/T

asuadx3 SulsiuaApyY | 00'0E S9z89 DUl SNUI PA0ID--DEZ00A | STOZSLE/T

asuadx3 punjay juaned | L£°12 rozg9 uaned--05.00A | SZOZSLETST

asuadx3 puniay jusiled | 00°009 £9789 juaned--0SL00A | STOT/LEST

juay | 00'00S’t Z9T89 yieatq|en 6319--69800A | STOZ/LT/T

suonesadg jueld | 99°089 T9Z89 YIDNIVHD--TEZOOA | STOZT/LT/T

asuadx3 yyauag asho|dws | po'sLE 09Z89 yHeayised--5TZ00A SZOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 yyauag asko|dw3 | oo'vs 65789 ANNd 3IA0TdWI--E0T00A | SZTOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 aseaq uawdinby | gs'zot 85789 g9v1023--66T00A | SZOZ/LZ/T

asuadx3 juawaBeuEly 1] | 00'0SS'Y £5ST89 27 Bunnsuol dv3--F6T00A | SZOZ/LZ/T

asuadx3y saijddns |e3ipay | 00'0SE 95789 weyess 42dood--£STO0A | SZOZ/LEST
juaned--0sL00A | 00°'009°T S5TE9 uelgeN ‘umosg--TT600A | SZTOZ/LT/T

asuadx3 Juswasinquiay aakojdws | 00’61t rSTR9 JINHYI ‘H3IA0E--00TO00A | STOT/LE/T




ZE8VLTOLL

asuadxy Aeyaig | 9z'zsy's 88ZB9 spood SMN--9£500A | SZTOZ/6T/T

asuadx3 sa||ddns |E)NPIIN | S6'6FS'E £9289 HONIMW B SNIMO--TSEDOA | S20Z/6E/T
asuadx3 Suiyjels Juioeluod | ZH'60Z°ZT 98789 *INI ‘SFILAHAS ONIJAVLS INWO--SLE00A | SZOZ/S6T/T
530|nJ35 JD0BIIUOD | 00'0ST'T 58789 uciEpuncd jJomian I46ild 341--50E00A SZ0Z/6Z/T

asuadx3 sa1ddnsg |eJIpaln] | LB'ELYIET t2Z89 FYYDIHLIVAH ¥IHSI4--TTZO00A | SZOZ/6Z/T
asueansu| aahojdw3 | 00’096 £8789 ISaMYLION WIMIV--ZTOTOA | STOZ/6Z/T
S3IIMUBS JIBIUOD | FL ST [4:14:1:) - LIHM--GL500A SZOZSLT/T

asuadxj seng | 00°0SZ I8ZE89 AHISI9IH 1HOddNS ALVLS NOLSNIHSYM--£9500A | SZOZ/LE/T




Finance Commiitee

Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025

I. Call to order

Matt Gosman called the meeting of the Finance Commillee for Adams County Public ITospital
District #2 to order at 11:04 AM.

11. In Attendance
Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee Member; Matt Gosman, CI'O;
Corey Fedic, CEO; Matt Kubik, Board Member
ITI. Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: December 17, 2024

a) Dan D made a motion to approve the December 17" finance meeting minutes. Matt K
seconded the motion, motion passcd.

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: December 2024
a) Dan D moves lo approve, Matt K scconds the motion, motion passes.

V. Financial Statements:
a) Matt G discusses the financial statements, noting that December was a tough month but also
the highest revenue year compared to 2023.

b) The inpatient department is struggling, with a shortfall of 150 patients compared to 2023,
particularly in Medicare patients.

¢) Adjustments in November and December are highlighted, emphasizing the importance of
write-offs to maintain accurale [inancial reporting.

d) Multi Care is mentioned as a signilicant help with revenue cycle management, providing
cxpertisc in Epic system and critical access hospital billing.

V1. Revenue Cycle and AR Days

a) Matt G reports a significant decrease in AR days from 119 to 108, which is considered a
posilive trend.

b) The team's preparation for Multi Care's arrival is credited for the improvement in AR days.
prep

¢) A loss of $166,000 in December and a total loss of $1.2 million for the year is noted, with
most of the loss being non-cash due to wrilc-offs.

d) The impact of increased contract staffing costs in 2024 and the reduction of these costs
toward the end of the ycar and going forward.

€) Corey F expresses optimism about the financial situation, noting that il contract staffing
costs arc kept under control, the organization could return to profitability.

) The imporlance of maintaining focus on cost control to avoid slipping back into financial
trouble is emphasized.

g) Matt G mentions the positive impact of MultiCare and the potential for improved cash
collections in January.



h) The possibility of receiving a distressed hospital grant in April and the increase in tax levy
are discussed as potential positive developments.,

Mait Kubik moved to adjourn, Dan Duff seconded. The meeling adjourned at 11:20 AM.

Respectfully Submitted by Kylie Buell



é
00 East Adams Rural
/' Healthcare
903 5§ Adams Ave.

Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
February 25", 2025

January was a strong month for revenue and collections. MultiCare is playing an important role in improving
the effectiveness of the EARH revenue cycle, EMS is operating at nearly 2.5x 2023-2024 volumes, and
though it is a small percentage of the whole, behavioral health is growing rapidly and delivering innovative
and effective treatment to our community. This letter outlines a financial situation that needs continued
altention and effort. It also outlines an increasingly positive outlook.

January Financial Status

Financial Statements
Revenue Performance

» Total Operating Revenue: $1.31 million, surpassing the budgeted $1.26 million by 4%.

s Workin the revenue cycle has resulted in an influx of claim posting which provided a temporary boost
to total charges in January.

+ Unusually strong January volumes in EMS, Lab, and Imaging were the primary reason for the positive
variance.

s Though not as significant, January inpatient care saw an increase over the 2024 average.

Expense Management

s Total Operating Expenses: 51.43 million, which is 4% below the budgeted $1.49 million.
e« Notable variances:

o Salaries and Wages continue to trend higher, reflecting ongoing labor cost pressures seen
across the industry, which has seen a 16% increase in labor cost since 2023. January labor
costs were unusually high as a result of a temporary provider staffing issue and several
contractual payments that are not ongoing,

o Purchased Services were unusually low in January (5120K, 54% under budget), helping offset
the impact of higher labor costs. These costs are expected to align roughly with budget
expectations in future months.

Operating Income & Margins

s Operating Margin: -10%, aligning with national CAH benchmarks where margins typically range
between -10% and 0% due to rural hospital constraints.

« Total Profit Margin: 1%, an improvement over previous months and a positive sign of financial
stabilization.



Revenue Cycle and Collections

s Days in Accounts Receivable (A/R): 98 days, which remains significantly above the industry benchmark
of approximately 60-75 days. AR Days have trended downward consistently for three months, and as
of February 25th, AR days are at 93.3, reflecting a 47 day decrease since the jump in October. These
decreases can be attributed to improvements to the revenue cycle and increases in average daily
revenue.

e Patient Accounts Receivable: $4.06 million, reflecting a slight decline from December but still
requiring focused collection efforts.

e Cash collections continue to be strong into February, with $1.67 million collected in January, and $1.2
million collected as of February 25th.

Conclusion:

Cash flow continues to be a primary focus. Sustainable financial planning, exploring additional grant funding,

optimizing tax levy income, and identifying alternative revenue streams will contribute to long-term financial
health.

Overall, our January 2025 financial results show positive revenue trends and improved cost control, leading
to a smaller-than-expected operating loss.

Days cash on hand on January 31* was 28.47.

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



EES Tt [FEL R TR TR =T

SEvE Wil | BTG yifuepy Bunassdn

oe'0Fs  § %0 ¥ kL g - § paELL 4 (260 FESLL g o § reELl N CECEER ] FLICTL BN
AFP 201 § [TEE 180K 58, £ B i § O 9Tk [HEES [G0EBE, § Fdedie & EHo5oEl E| 536 lb. S auasy) BupesRtg-ucy 2L
ELECHD g [%0 FS § SEEDEL § £969%l 5 %0 [=F § Goooer 2§ toooek %[ 5ESSEL S RIS R T
EEL g (%001- =T § val § - § (w00 (p9l) 4 ol § g - & AT jSaE
ga2'18 g | %00k (291 a5 4 LOL'Ed g - § (w00l llak'sEl F ZBL'ER § $| 000'S g ANUEREY RIS
uomg Bugeiado-don

iera'aagl 5 %S Q96001 § (BEE'eEz) ¢ (B0g'sZL) § (WSt ogs'ooL ¢ (sezieEzl ¢ (sog'ozi) ¢ [ikermoe) S ies07) awaoy) Bupelsdn
EZE'LAE'L 8 |t (g 5'pg) § ZILVGERL & JG90RtL 8 |t (sie'pel  § ziLGEEL § Jog'0Sr'L § SCEHZEEL § sasuads Sugeiads 1oL
BEE L2 g [%tl 596 § EGLL § cc.d 5 [%ork 596 5 25kS T ZZh@ AT g sasuacky 80
Z5E'TE & [560L 022's 4 G667LS % EBLL9S S |%0l CEZ'S & BEYLE § glLi'gs 4 | BER'LE g stuaddd 1080 pEg
oLE % %00 (B9¥'L) & BSFL S ¢ %00l (BaF'L) 5 E9FL g = & | 00g'L £ asuadd ey
CFE'SE ¢ %00 (G g 88%vl t B £ [so0k-  (BL8'%L) 5 2EEFL & 8 § | evEez & seuBdxz 1saUEL
SrE'FE § % LELE 5 04¥6L $ Le9LE & %Ll LELE 5 04r'al § leg'lz g | el 8 SN MBI LLOREINRT
CEE'EE § %8 £le § tas's § LD & %4 £18 5§ pes's § lil'g § | asF'al £ aouensL
FEL ¥ % %L 204 § ALO'FE $ £2L0 § % 204 § LL0'PS ¢ EEL'v3 § | reLrn ] uapezadag
LLOE & sl L2 § ©or's 4 OEZ'0L & %% L2 5 €90 & 082'01 g | szg'ct ] Bugayieyy pue Eujspaspy
SEIEE 4 %S q02'L § 998'%E % B5BE'ST % %S g02'L g gRe' & o652 § | geg'ez % EETH |
OBE'S1 3 [%LL 552 § @Ig'e $ lzge 3 ki SEZ § §28'2 $ LZS'ET g | 198t 4 AOUBLELIEY DU saday
oz oLL ERE A ga0's £ &GE'Sr § L5065 $ %Il 8508 & G56'2F $ [90'ss g |zsL'se 4 sa||ddng
slo'as § %8 ZLE's § Zpg'ew § vFETLL 3 %8 ZLE'S £ EFE'S $ FETLL § | §05'vE E $894 [ELD|SSA,0.
QLE'EEF § s (L85'07L) 5 S0L'08E $ tSL0EL § wys-  (LGSOvN & S0/08Ez § ¥SMOEL 5| vOO'EEZ 4 SE0MIAG PEFEYNS
ALE'LFL 4 %%g BOE'S § S0Pl $ SSOEFL $ %9 a0e's & BSLOPL $ GODERL S| 8Lkl 3 syeuEg ssdodug
025'c05 § %8 £95'69 § as0'ael § BBY'ZER § %8 65 6L % 0R0'E9. 0§ BES'SER £ Lpe'gel 8 sabesy pue Alejeg
SaEJAcKH

2/2'e08 § %t Gy O § E06'8ST'L 5 SPE'S0EL § (% chiar % £08'8ST'L $ SPESDEL | Liv'¥BO'L S anuansy Sujiadsy eal
LIEEE [BETR TBELEE] § SheEt 5 L0EF § [%eEE- [BELCEY § GSvEEE T L0EF [ 1isi5r & aruanay Bupesado seyio
004'088 § (%3 LETGEL & vEFSOL'L 5 LREO0EL % (%Sl ABTSEL % FEPSOLL § LRLOCEL $|CO5'9EE S anUanay FAIMES LBNEL 13N
FEoEeE § [%EE- taLane; § cogig CEE g [%65E- 9,508 § 25945 g galel T LIZ0EZ 5| snusway juaged woy suagonpag
HZENET'L § |%EL COE'GLE ¢ 900'BAL'L 5§ GOB'RLEL  § [WEL £0B'SLE  § S0O'SEVL § S0e'sLfl $| LLLL0ZL 8 Brtlenay UEIEL SS0MD EAL
1Z28LE § [%ET ¥R vOE § L1508 & LLZELLE 5 [%ET PEZPOZ B Lhloi08 8§ Lhcekl. 3 PO9S08 % sEalas juanedng ey
w88 g |%ee G081 ¢ CLeEor 5 &506'9S § [wse qz0'al 4 oLgor § GER'9S $ | BOO'ZE g saowag wagedu) dejiouy
¥H4'58 5 |wZE ZEE'ZE $  £59'801 e §l9'3ZL § [wzE EOE'ZE ¢ /o@o0l & GLEEL § | ovgiiDL % SIIBE DD MRS
LLE' Ot § oo iszz'er $ BEp'Ed £ LoZ'ez 5§ |%9s lgzz'syl 4§ @zves § loZez § EveEzl % sruanay Woty pegiums
¥59'L8 § [%or reLlL $ SE0'BE ¢ BEG'9S 5 |%aF EpR'LL 4§ 9B0'BE § &ge'gs § | BOO'ZE ¢ saardas uagedd) deq
anuanay a0nas ualad

LA B8 JOL- mn.._m_._m__._,m__._.._ SIUEUES LA "m_nu_._m LA |_N.._”_h__q.E m_uu_m_hm___._. “m_n._“__._m Hm_mn_._m BNy _m__uﬁ_.q_ anuanzy _w..__«m._mﬂﬁ_

% o SOUBUES, LIUOW JUaUnD | giuagy ol
FECLILEk CZ0T/LEk CEOL/LE veocitel |
aLA doud GBSl EsA Bupu A A EE

6707 ‘1€ Jaquwadeq Suipul 23eQg-03-Jea) pue poliad ayl Jo4
suoijeladQ Jo Juswalels
Z 'ON 121151 |eudsoH 21gqnd AlunoD swepy



East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Shee

As of January 31, 2025

Reporting Book:
As of Date:

Current Assets
Operating Cash
Patient Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Third Party Receivables
Taxes Receivable
Inventory
Resene for Funded Depreciation
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

ACCRUAL
01/31/2025

Month To Date Month To Date

Month To Date

11/30/2024 12/31/2024 01/31/2025
Actual Actual Actual
1,097,985 805,433 1,138,902
4,393,716 4,474,239 4,056,343
1,883,568 1,325,357 1,868,805
32,737 56,273 51,363
(131,709) 0 128,339
825,235 834,654 863,337
2,348 2,356 2,364
116,730 19,730 178,149
8,220,610 7,518,042 8,287,602
18,830,142 18,830,142 18,830,142
(10,135,183)  (10,199,907) (10,264,630
8,694,959 8,630,235 8,565,512
$ 16,915,569 $ 16,148,277  $ 16,853,114
1,739,893 1,211,859 1,807,227
498,456 823,592 174,523
260,000 260,000 260,000
942 471 957,504 988,561
(3,440,820) (3,252,955) (3,230,311)
(7,087,225) (7,116,068) (7,116,068)
(6,652,068) (5,779,254) (6,506,735)

$ (16,915,569)

$ (16,148,277)

$ (16,853,114)




200

j5p 1322 1327 1371

100

50

£r-220

43,000,000
52,500,000
$2,000,000
51,500,000
51,000,000

500,000

FE-Uer
wz-g24

144.8

FE-1BA

175

fg-ady

AR Days

125

FT-he

FE-unr

FI-nr

126 124.9
1139 121.8

p-iny

1408

......

tg-dag

119.3

¥Z-190
FT-NON
+Z-980

EARH Revenue Collections

Month/Year

Feh-24
Mar-24
Apr-24
May-24
Jun-24

Jul-24

Aug-24
Sep-24
Oct-24
Mow-24
Dec-24
Jan-25

Total Deposits

B e I R T

763,077
1,216,836
2,592,152
1,915,179

908,466
1,518,793
1,040,229
1,154,336

734,834
3,180,831

994,083
2,175,243

12 Month Trend

Patient Care
Grants/Other  Collections
3 - [
5 - § 121689
$ 766 § 2,591,386
g 747,541 | 5 -:tg:!@,-'ﬁﬁ&‘;
$ - § 908466
3 41,985 & mq’;&,m
) 61,313 | S 978916
3 160,917 | & 993,419
$ 136840 § 597,994
$ 2000000 § 1,180,831
s 5000 § 989,083
5 498,188 ' § 1,677,055

EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected

.....

.......................

111

ot

SZ-UET



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE
SERVICES RENDERED AND THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THA'T THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND THAT T AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

CORLEY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #68093
THROUGH #68288 IN THE AMOUNT OF $776,274.82

SIGNED THIS 26" DAY OF FEBRUARY 2025.

JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN ERIC WALKFR, VICE-CHAIRMAN

RILLY IILLE, SECRETARYCOMMISSIONER MATT KUBIK, COMMISSIONER

" DAN DUFF, COMMISRIONER



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WA

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC
HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (the “Board”) for the following purposes: to amend the District’s
Bylaws to clarify procedures for electing Board officers, AND,

WHEREAS the Board desires to amend the District’s Bylaws in various ways,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2 that the revised text of District Bylaws as attached hereto shall
replace all prior Bylaws and become the District’s Bylaws effective on passage of this
Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th DAY OF February 2025, at a regular open
meeling of the Board of Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 with the following
Commissioners being present and voting;

Riley Hille, Board Chair and Commissioner Fric Walker, Vice Chair and Commissioner

Matt Kubik, Board Secretary and Commissioner  John Kragt, Commissioner

Dan Duff, Commissioner



60rchLigh’r

Professional Services: Solving your technology needs

Statement of Work

Prepared for: East Adams Rural Hospital

TorchlLight

235065 E Appleway, Suite 200 #100 This Proposal is Valid for 60 Days
Liberty Lake, WA 98019




Proposal for East Adams Rural Hospital %

January 17, 2024

East Adams Rural Hospital

Thank you for the opportunity to propose Torchlight professional support services. We have
reviewed your needs and have identified a solution that we believe will best serve your organization.

Torchlight is a premier provider of combined cybersecurity and managed IT services, serving the
needs of small to medium size organizations. We deploy a highly secure IT and cybersecurity
platform combined with our management capabilities we have honed over more than 15 years in
business. We believe that high quality information technology capabilities must be built on o
foundation of strong cyber resilience.

The partnership we are proposing is focused on providing East Adams Rural Hospital resources to
address your cyber security needs.

Qur commitment to you is outstanding customer service in terms of response time, quality, and
prevention of [resolution of issues.

Our team will work with you to keep you informed of the progress of your project along the way. We
will also formalize the end of our project with a mesting to review the work we've completed.

Plecse feel free to contact me with further questions or clarification items. My contact information
is provided below for your convenience. Once again, thank you for the opportunity to submit this
proposal for your consideration.

Warmest Regards,

Noban ﬁw‘eﬁ

Nolan Garrett
Nolan.garrett@torchlightio

TorchLight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 2



Proposal for Eust Adams Rural Hospital

Our Partnership
HOW WE WORK TOGETHER TO COMPLETE THIS PROJECT

Partnership Responsibilities for the Project
Our Partnership can only be successful if we work together. We will need to work

closely with your team to ensure we can provide our greatest value and complete this
project on schedule.

e Communication - We will keep you informed of our progress on this project,
inform you of hurdles, and request support as needed to ensure completion.

« Proactivity — We will take the necessary actions to keep this project on
schedule. We will provide advanced notice of requests and timelines upon
which to complete those tasks so we can continue making progress.

« Access - Client will provide Torchlight and representatives with proper site
access to complete work.

« Contact List — For relevant parties necessary to complete this project

« Timely Responses — This project requires the client to provide documentation,
artifacts, responses, and other materials in a reasonable time period to
complete this work on schedule.

TorchLight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 3



Proposal for East Adams Rural Hospital 6

PROFESSIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK

TorchLight will replace the existing aging firewall with two Fortinet firewalls in High-
Availability mode.

The project will accomplish the following outcomes:

« New firewalls procured, configured, and installed.

» SD WAN configuration for WAN/ISP failover.

» 2]|PSec VPN tunnels, along with any NAT and routes

s High-Availability configuration (Passive-Active)

« Enable and configure all UTM security services

» New Access Points procured and configured (if applicable)
» Access Point(s) adoption into a “single pane of glass”

¢ SSID creation with proper security configured.

FIREWALL UPGRADE

Review Firewall Configuration

+ This task includes reviewing the current configuration of the firewalls being
replaced to understand the current needs and usage of the organization.
This involves reviewing core applications, policies, interfaces, NAT rules,
security filtering, IPSec tunnels, usage, address objects, custom port
objects, and routing configuration. This review will decrease configuration
complexity and recovery time, while increasing our ability to understand
the configuration.

Configuration

& « During the configuration process, our Systems Engineers will utilize the
original configurations and all improvements identified during the review
process to create a template. They will then configure all the interfaces,
policies, profiles, networking, objects, and routing.

Implementation planning with external vendors

« This step coordinates the deployment with external IPSec tunnel vendors to
ensure the connections are functioning as intended. This process requires

TorchLight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 4




Proposal for Enst Adams Rural Hospital l:[%

the configuration and testing of the new connection with the vendor on
both sides, which is especially important in environments where service
interruptions are unacceptable or if clients have connections that are
complicated.

Deployment and Documentation Updates

« During the final cutover, we will disconnect the existing connections and
maove them to the new firewall. This will involve some downtime, which can
be scheduled after-hours according to client needs. This will also include
the physical installation of the firewall which will consist of cable
management and organization. Once we complete the physical
installation and the network connections move, we will begin testing all of
the identified core applications and services over the IPSec tunnel, as well
as testing network connectivity. We will also test and adjust security
filtering to ensure the appropriate level of security matches and improves
upon the previous configuration. Finally, we will provide updated network
documentation to include all of the changes that have been made.

ASSUMPTIONS:

Client IT staff will be available to work with Torchlight and provide access to
relevant data and information, to facilitate the timely completion of this task.
Sufficient rack space, power supplies, and network cabling are available to
support the proposed solution.

All applications are sufficiently licensed and under vendor support contracts in
good standing.

Existing equipment (workstations, printers, peripherals, etc.) is compatible with
the proposed solution.

Client will be responsible for keeping firewall hardware licensed and under
manufacturer support.

Client will be installing the Access Points during the cutover (if applicable)

TorchLight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 5



Proposal for East Adams Rural Hospital ;‘

FEE/PRICING ARRANGEMENTS:

Firewall Upgrade/Replacement

Product
Description Qty  UnitPrice Estimated Price
FortiGate 100F with FortiConverter 2 $£4739.24 $9,478.48

Service and 3 Year FortiCare Premium
Support

Forti-AP 431F Indoor Wireless FortiAP n $555.03 $6,105.33
and 3 Year FortiCare Premium Support

10% Discount | -$1558.38

Total: | $14,025.43'

Plus tax and shipping.

Time & Materials (T&M)

Hourly Estimated Estimated Price
Rate  Hours
Professional Services (T&M)? & $7,410,0024

'Pricing in this Stotement of Work is based on current rates with Torchlight vendors and partners.

Includes 6 hours of project management.

Isenvices quoted must be performed within six {8) months of the exacution date of this Agresment by the Client.

* Pricing Is plus any mileage, applicable tax, shipping and reasonable expsnses, which include but are not limited to
oul-of-town ravel, meals and lodging, photocoplas, and printing, per diem based on G54 schedulas and applicabie
taxes, Mileage will be calewlated from the lechnical resource’s lost stop upon dispatch and will include the milsage
bock to cispatch.

TorchLight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 6



Proposal for East Adams Rural Hospital ;‘

PAYMENT DETAILS:

Fifty percent (50%) of the total estimated balance shall be invoiced upon acceptance
of this agreement, due before the engagement starts. The engagement shall not
begin until payment is received. The remaining balance may be invoiced upon the
completion date stated by Torchlight.

Payment in full for all hardware, software, and/or licensing will be required before
ordering, while labor used will be rounded up to the nearest hour, charged as accrued,
and billed monthly to East Adams Rural Hospital under the terms of their contract. All
hardware, software, and/or licensing sales are final and cannot be returned.

Please note, these estimates are for budgetary purposes only and are subject to
change depending upon client needs and/or revisions to the statement of work. Any
tasks not specifically noted in the Project Scope above are not included as part of this
statement of work and any additional services outside the scope of this engagement
will require a separate Statement of Work.

Pricing is plus any applicable tax, shipping and reasonable expenses, which include
but are not limited to out-of-town travel, meals and lodging, photocopies, and
printing, per diem based on GSA schedules and applicable taxes.

Pricing in this Statement of Work is based on current rates with TorchLight vendors and
partners. Torchlight reserves the right to pass any increase in underlying costs to the
client and will make every effort to communicate such increases proactively.

Payment for the service described above shall be in accordance with Section 2 of the
MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT between East Adams Rural Hospital and Intrinium, Inc.
dba Torchlight and using the stated rates for services. Additional services outside the
scope of this engagement will require a separate Statement of Work.

Torchlight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 7



Proposal for East Adams Rural Hospital 6

AGREEMENT

The above Staternent of Work ("SOW") is authorized under the MASTER SERVICES
AGREEMENT between East Adams Rural Hospital,("Client”) and Intrinium, Inc., dba
TorchLight (*TerchLight”).

IN APPROVAL, authorized representatives of the Parties to this Statement of Work have
signed below. The client acknowledges that electronic signatures are binding with
regard to this agreement’s subsequent exhibits, quotes, and/or orders.

East Adams Rural

Client; Hospital Intrinium, Inc., dba TorchLight
Signature: Signature:

Narme: B SP——— Name:

E-mail: E-mail:

Phone: Phone:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

TorchLight — Risk-Aligned. Reward Defined. 8



